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Rees, Gail

From: South East Planning <southeastplanning@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk>

Sent: 31 October 2017 16:06

To: Planning

Subject: 2017/01080/FUL - Barry Port Biomass Plant, Barry (V.O.C 5) -  Insufficient 

Information NRW:02100155

Annwyl Morgan

Diolch am ymgynghori gyda Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru yngl•n a’r cais uchod.  

 

Rydym wedi cynnal adolygiad cychwynnol o’r cais ac wedi sylwi bod y wybodaeth ganlynol naill ai heb

gael ei gyflwyno neu ddim ar gael i’w weld ar wefan eich Awdurdod.

 •  Dogfennau perthnasol

Rydym angen i chi gyflwyno’r wybodaeth uchod, er mwyn i ni fedru eich darparu gyda sylwadau ar y

datblygiad arfaethedig. Edrychwn ymlaen at gael ein hail-ymgynghori’n ffurfiol pan fydd y wybodaeth

ar gael.

Cofion Cynnes

Dear Morgan

Thank you for consulting Natural Resources Wales on the above application.

 

We have undertaken an initial review of the application and note that the following information has

either not been submitted or is not available to view on your Authority’s website.

 •  Relevant documents

In order for us to provide you with comments on the proposed development we require the submission

of the above information. We look forward to being formally reconsulted when this information is

available.

Kind Regards

Linda Bullock

•

Tîm Cynllunio Datblygu / Development Planning Team
Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru / Natural Resources Wales

03000 653093
www.cyfoethnaturiol.cymru / www.naturalresources.wales  

Yn falch o arwain y ffordd at ddyfodol gwell i Gymru trwy reoli’r amgylchedd ac adnoddau 
naturiol yn gynaliadwy.
Proud to be leading the way to a better future for Wales by managing the environment and 
natural resources sustainably.
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Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a’r Saesneg / Correspondence welcomed in both Welsh and 
English.

Ffoniwch ni ar 03000 65 3000 (24-awr) i roi gwybod am ddigwyddiadau amgylcheddol / Call us 
on 03000 65 3000 (24-hour) to report environmental incidents


